



Kelly R. Harmon
Of Counsel
Phone: 206.622.5511
Email: kharmon@bblaw.com

Kelly has more than 25 years of experience in health care regulatory and employment matters, including as Legal Director for Planned Parenthood of Western Washington, Presiding Officer for the Washington Health Benefit Exchange, Assistant Attorney General, and in private practice. Her experience includes counseling and litigation concerning complex issues under state and federal healthcare law, including protection of reproductive rights, as well a variety of employment disputes. Kelly applies many areas of her experience to the firm's overall practice.

REPRESENTATIVE MATTERS

- Averted proposed deep cuts to Public Health Service 340b prescription drug pricing reimbursement levels for Planned Parenthood clinics in Washington State
- Obtained favorable settlements in cases where employers had failed to provide contraception in otherwise comprehensive health benefit plans
- Key strategist in successful litigation where Ninth Circuit held pharmacy regulations requiring pharmacies to deliver lawfully prescribed medications constitutional

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S., March 2019 – present
- Washington State Office of the Attorney General, 2016 – 2018, 1993 - 1998
- Presiding Officer, Washington Health Benefit Exchange, 2013 – 2016
- Planned Parenthood of Western Washington, 2002 – 2008
- Jackson/Lewis, associate 1999 - 2001

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Washington State Bar Association
- Washington State Society of Healthcare Attorneys
- American Health Lawyers Association

EDUCATION

University of California, Los Angeles, Linguistics, B.A., *with honors*, 1988

Santa Clara University School of Law, JD, 1992

BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

Washington State Bar Association

U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit

U.S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit

U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington

U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Washington